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Ottare, sind May, 1909.

Dear Sir,-

In reply to yours

of 21st instant, I regret to say that the

advertisement regarding tenders for Georg-

isn Bay Zslands Is limited to the papers

already authorised to insert the same.'

yours truly,

o L c

Searetary.

R. B. Barrie, Esq.,

The Holland, +

menton, Ont.

pt. of lindian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,

o0k C0P711 May 1909 - 27 May 1909, (R.G. 10, volume 5240)
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